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CGS

Daniel:

I believe Rich was planning to go on tomorrow's tour. I'll let him confirm as I've lost track of the details.

Best wishes,
Ritchie

Doyle, Daniel wrote:
> Which day will Mr. Domingue need access to the site? I will need to add him to the so
provided to the applicant.

.curity list that I have

> I already had Mr. Justin Yeager (509-925-2618 x224, iustin.veacer(noaa.Qov) down for Tuesday morning.

> Dan Doyle

> Project Manager
> Division of License Renewal
> U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
> daniel.doyleC@nrc..ov
> (301) 415-3748

> From: Ritchie.Graves [Ritchie. Graves@noaa.gov]
> Sent: Friday, June 04, 2010 6:58 PM
> To: Bunn, Amoret L
> Cc: Logan, Dennis; Doyle, Daniel; Mcdowell, Bruce K; Rich Domingue
> Subject: Re: Columbia Generating Station License Renewal Application
> Review

> Amoret,

> We've also had further discussions and it appears that Hydropower
> Division will be handling the ESA consultation process for this
> project from here on out (we will, of course, be coordinating
> throughout the process with our Habitat Division colleagues).

> Rich Domingue, of my staff, will be your point of contact. His phone
> number is 503-231-6858; e-mail is above.

> Please do not hesitate to contact us if you wish to further discuss
> methods for identifying and analyzing project impacts. Also, we are
> also available if you wish to discuss development of biological
> assessments; of if you would like to receive examples of what we
> believe are good biological assessments.
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> Best wishes,
> Ritchie

> p.s. I believe that Rich will be going on the site visit next week.

> Bunn, Amoret L wrote:

>> Mr. Graves,
>> Since talking with you on Monday, we have made contact with Mr. Dale
>> Bambrick, Eastern Washington Branch Chief. Thank you for your help.
>> Amoret

>> *From:* Bunn, Amoret L
>> *Sent:* Monday, May 24, 2010 4:16 PM
>> *To:* 'ritchie.graves@noaa.gov'
>> *Cc:* 'Logan, Dennis'; Doyle, Daniel; Mcdowell, Bruce K
>> *Subject:* Columbia Generating Station License Renewal Application

>> Review Mr. Graves, Thank you for talking with me this afternoon. I
>> called about assistance for review of potential impacts to salmonids
>> listed under the Endangered Species Act as part of the license
>> renewal for the Columbia Generating Station (CGS). CGS is located on
>> the Columbia River near Richland, WA. There will be an audit and tour
>> of the site the week of June 7Ath at the Columbia Generating
>> Station's facilities, and I would like to know if there is someone
>> that could join us and discuss the requirements for completing ESA
>> consultations, and potentially consultation with the Magnuson-Stevens
>> Fishery Conservation and Management Act.
>> Attached is a letter sent to Mr. Barry Thom, Regional Administrator.
>> The letter describes the project. I am working for Mr. Bo Pham, Mr.
>> Daniel Doyle and Dr. Dennis Logan, Nuclear Regulatory Commission, in
>> the effort to prepare the environmental impact statement for the
>> license renewal. We have not heard back from Mr. Thom as to who might
>> have been assigned to work with us. I would appreciate any assistance
>> you can provide in identifying a point of contact(s) for this activity.
>> << File: ML100980161_NRC toNMFS.pdf >> Thank you, Amoret

>> *Amoret Bunn, Ph.D.*

>> Senior Research Scientist
>> Environmental Characterization & Risk Assessment Pacific Northwest
>> National Laboratory
>> 902 Battelle Boulevard
>> P.O. Box 999, MSIN K3-61
>> Richland, WA 99352 USA
>> Tel: 509-372-4782
>> Fax: 509-375-6936
>> amoret.bunn(cpnl.qov
>> www.pnl.qov <http://www.pnl.qov>
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